

At 5:00 p.m. the Regular Meeting of the Alloway Township Finance Committee was called to order by P. Ed McKelvey, Mayor. The meeting was advertised in the designated newspapers in accordance with Public Law 1975, Chapter 231. The flag salute was led by Mayor McKelvey.

Roll Call: Present: Angelus, Leady, McKelvey

Also in attendance: Acting Municipal Clerk Brittany Vanaman and Twp. Treasurer Lois Yarrington

Public Session: There was no one in the audience.

Bill List:

The Township Committee members reviewed the Bill List. With no other questions or comments, the approval sheet for the Bill List was signed.

Motion by: Angelus Seconded by: McKelvey Vote: All in favor

Finance Items:

1. CFO Resignation Letter was received and acknowledged by Committee.
2. New Rock Salt Vendor information was reviewed by Committee

Old Business/Updates:

1. Tax Collector Ordinance was reviewed Committee.
2. PW Salary Ordinance was reviewed by Committee, discussion ensued regarding part time laborers being included in this ordinance. Lois, Treasurer, stated that part time titles will need to be listed in the prospective employee's resolution.
3. DEP Floodplain Ordinance – Committee is still reviewing it. No further updates.
4. Stormwater Tier A Adjudicatory Hearing – The Committee is not requesting a hearing; Clerk Vanaman was instructed to have Linwood respond on behalf of the Township.
5. Title VI Compliance for NJDOT – Committee agreed to send the NJDOT the Civil Rights Policy Resolution and if necessary, adopt policy template provided by NJDOT.
6. Ranch Hope Live Nativity – Committee would like to make Sawmill Road a one way during the event. Public Works will install temporary one-way signs beginning at Telegraph Road ending on Waterworks Road and make sure the road is prepped.

New Business/Correspondence/Discussion:

1. Email from Salem County Economic Development Director, Sean Sepsey, was discussed. The Committee would like more information from him regarding other towns that are currently collecting the Short-Term Rental Tax.
2. Request from Mayor of Montvale regarding Affordable Housing Litigation was discussed. The Committee agreed they are not interested.
3. Regarding the American Flags on the electric poles in town, the Committee agreed that the initiative was taken by a resident without approval, therefore the flags were not the responsibility of the Township.
4. Raingarden Agreement ends in October, the Committee agreed that Public Works will maintain it after the agreement expires.
5. Halloween Parade Vendors – discussion ensued. Deputy Mayor Leady agreed that the Fire house Parking area can be utilized for food vendors if needed.
6. Extension of premises application received from Dirty Jersey Tavern, LLC and reviewed by the Committee. Clerk Vanaman was instructed to approve it pending the corrected area to be submitted by the applicant.

Agenda Review: September 19, 2024

The Committee members had no revisions to the August meeting minutes. Upcoming Agenda items were reviewed by the Committee.

There being no further business to come before the Committee, on motion by Angelus, seconded by Leady, the meeting was adjourned at 6:03 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Brittany Vanaman, Acting Municipal Clerk